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Stuart Hunt <stuart.hunt@mediquipuk.co.uk>
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

That’s great can | have the one you have plus order a spare

Regards

Stuart Hunt

Stuart Hunt,

Director, Mediquip Ltd

MEDIQUIP LTD

PLEASE SEE OUR MEDICAL SERVICES BROCHURE Click Here
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Thu, Feb 1, 2024 at 2:11 PM

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:59:44 PM

To: Stuart Hunt <stuart.hunt@mediquipuk.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Viamed Oxygen Sensors

Hi Stuart,
Sorry about that - my mistake. | can confirm the cross reference does show the R-41V as being compatible with the Citrex
H5:
Viamed's Compatible for IMT Medical AG CITREX H5 Oxygen equipment
Part number 0110041

Product name : R-41V Oxygen Sensor
GTIN/EAN12 5051826003428

= Model Number R-41V
- Main OEM Airshields
OEM Sensor Part No. 6735142
Y Qutput Connector Phone socket, 3.5 mm
Sensor Qutput 13-16 my
o o Response Time = 12 seconds
eoo‘&‘\e Warranty 15 months
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Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.
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On Thu, Feb 1, 2024 at 1:47 PM Stuart Hunt <stuart.hunt@mediquipuk.co.uk> wrote:
Citrix h5 not h4

Regards

Stuart Hunt

Stuart Hunt,

Director, Mediquip Ltd

MEDIQUIP LTD

PLEASE SEE OUR MEDICAL SERVICES BROCHURE Click Here
Urgent Update please note our change of address for all correspondence
Address: 70A Nethergate Street, Bungay, Suffolk NR35 1HN
Telephone: 01986 892108

Fax: 01986 948917

Direct Dial: 01986 496000

E: sales@mediquipuk.co.uk | stuart@mediquipuk.co.uk

W: www.mediquipuk.co.uk

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:44:41 PM

To: Stuart Hunt <stuart.hunt@mediquipuk.co.uk>
Subject: Viamed Oxygen Sensors

Dear Stuart,

We recently spoke on the phone. | can confirm | have just processed your order on our system for 1x R-41V Oxygen
Sensor (part number 0110041):

=

Clagg R- 41V
PartNo. 011004
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| have attached the technical specifications - our cross reference shows this sensor as being compatible with the CITREX

H4, and also with the ITG M-03 Oxygen Sensor.

As mentioned on the phone, we only had 1 unit available in stock, which will now be sent to you. We are due more of
these sensors in approximately 5-6 weeks.

The two other sensors we discussed were the Envitec OOM202-1 and OOMLF202-1 (lead free version).

Part number 0110585 (OOM202-1) is the exact same sensor as the R-41V, however comes with Envitec label, rather than
Viamed. We do not have any Envitec labelled sensors in stock at the moment, but if you would prefer this version for any

reason, please let us know.
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Part number 0110806 is the lead free version of the sensor and the price is £55.00 each.

| hope this information helps. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

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
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